



## *JRA01-ARES meeting GSI, November 13-14, 2014*

The ENSAR project will finish on December 31<sup>st</sup>, 2014, ie 4 months longer

The 28<sup>th</sup> November will be the PCC-ENSAR meeting, by phone conference, and the coordinator of the JRAs, Dimiter Balabanski, already asked for the status of Milestones and Deliverables.

I do not know the final status of the Milestones MS82 and MS83

We have to do all the three Deliverables, but we have time until  
December 19<sup>th</sup> at the latest.

The final report of ENSAR will be ready in January or February 2015

## *JRA01-ARES meeting* *GSI, November 13-14, 2014*



### *Agenda*

#### **November 13<sup>rd</sup>, 2014**

09.00 Welcome – K. Tinschert

09.10 Introduction - G. Ciavola

**Presentations: what has been done since the last reporting, future prospects +  
1 - 2 page: future requirements for beam intensities, beam variety, etc (for MIDAS)**

09:20 - ATOMKI - S. Biri (15+5 min)

09:40 - GSI - P. Spaedtke (15+5 min)

10:00 - GSI - B. Schlei (5+5 min)

10:10 - GSI - K. Tinschert (10 min)

10:20 coffee break

10:40 INFN (15+5 min)

11:00 KVI (15+5 min)

11:20 IKF/IFIN-HH (15+5 min)

11:40 JYFL (15+5 min)

12:00 GANIL (15+5 min)

12:20 General discussion

13:00 Lunch

## *JRA01-ARES meeting* *GSI, November 13-14, 2014* *Agenda*



**14:20 S. Gammino** "What is the improvement to ECRIS discipline coming from 4 years ENSAR-ARES activity?"

**14:50 L. Celona:** Scheme and discussion for the Deliverable Task1 (discussion about the most important results to be reported)

**15:30 K. Tinschert:** Scheme and discussion for the Deliverable Task2 (discussion about the most important results to be reported)

**16:10 H. Koivisto:** Scheme and discussion for the Deliverable Task3 (discussion about the most important results to be reported)

**17:00 Steering committee meeting/All:** Discussion about the preparation of the conclusive report to submit to ENSAR on January-February 2015

**17:30 G. Ciavola:** Conclusion of the ARES meeting

**19:30 Dinner**

## *JRA01-ARES meeting* *GSI, November 13-14, 2014*



### *Agenda*

#### **November 14<sup>th</sup>, 2014 MIDAS**

09.00 Discussion about the final reporting continues if needed

10:00 Official break for annual emergency evacuation practice of the GSI campus

10:30 Continuation of the ARES discussion if needed...

if not then discussion about MIDAS

11:00 MIDAS discussion (if not needed for ARES):

- how to prepare a common database: who maintains, structure, etc.?
- list of instruments of each institution (ion sources, diagnostics, other instruments, what will be purchased or built in near future (during the 5 coming years)
- networking: should we define common problems and then form dedicated groups and networking?
- hands-on-training: how to organise? Dedicated schools or mutually agreed visits for training, what each institute can offer?
- collaboration workshops

End of the meeting upon agreement

13:00 Lunch